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REGALA PARK FLAG FOOTBALL FIELD 
A/E PROJECT NO. 24-1130-0049 
 

 
 
 
ST. JOHN THE BAPTIST PARISH                  MEYER ENGINEERS, LTD. 
OWNER                                                                  ENGINEER AND ARCHITECT 
 
 
 

NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 
 
This Addendum shall be considered part of the Contract Documents for the same above-
mentioned project as though it had been issued at the same time and incorporated 
integrally therewith. Where provisions of the following supplementary data differ from 
those of the original Contract Documents, this Addendum shall govern and take 
precedence. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of the addendum by inserting its number on the Bid Form of the Bid 
Documents. Failure to do so will cause the bid response to be rejected. 
 
Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their 
estimates on account of this Addendum. It will be construed that each Bidder's proposal 
is submitted with full knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified 
herein. 
 
AD2.1  Contractor Questions and Answers: 
 
  Q: Will builder's risk and OCP insurance be required? 
  A: Yes, see specs for insurance requirements. 
 
  Q: Will the site require security fencing enclosure? 

A: Not required, but Contractor is responsible for equipment 
and site safety.  

 
Q: Will the stone subbase and base be allowed with ACT turf? If so, 

will a detail of the drainage system be provided to show intent? 
A: Concrete subbase required to keep consistency across 

campus.  
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Q: Will any strippings be allowed to stay onsite or will all materials 
need to be removed? 

A: All strippings to remain on site. Either spread to grade out 
field, or piles to be moved to Owner stockpile at Northeast 
Corner of property.  

 
  Q: Will any conformance surveys need to be provided? 

A: Final grades to be provided by contractor, grades do not need 
to be stamped by a licensed surveyor.  

 
AD2.2 Approved Equals:  Listed below are manufacturers who are recognized as 

capable of producing materials, manufactured items, and articles of 
equipment equal to those specified.  Equipment will be considered 
acceptable providing the equipment meets, or exceeds specification 
requirements, has the capacity and performance requirements, fits the 
space available to the satisfaction of the Engineer, conforms in every respect 
with the applicable regulatory agencies.  Contractor shall submit for approval 
large scale drawings of proposed layouts and arrangements of substitute 
equipment when requested. 
The listed prior approvals are not given with respect to any specific model, 
series, catalog number, etc. Suppliers are cautioned that before their 
equipment is actually approved, it will be incumbent upon them to 
demonstrate to the Engineer that it is in fact equal to the requirements 
specified and conforms fully to all specification requirements. 

                          
 MATERIAL/EQUIPMENT                              MANUFACTURER 
  Artificial Turf     Sprinturf 
 

* * * 


